Becenber 23, 1941

Dear Topley,

Wlth the two inside experiments, which ars-the data which are
avalleble eo far, I have been trying to see whether any affect on
lamb welpht hzﬂutgcumu apparent L1f e made sllowance net only for
initisl welght, but slmultaneously for the inltlel egy ecount, for
in trnese two flocks at any rate theare 1la evidence that the more
wormy lambs are both inltlally smaller and ares growing less rapldly
than the others.

The sltuation with reeneot to sipgnificence 1z not eo oclear ap
I nhed hoped it might be. Neverthelese the two records from differ-
ent places are 1ln sufflclently striking agreemsnt to meke me think
that the apparent effeots must be real. The following tables showa
the average finel weight of four sheep at eagh dogage, whan the

allowanaoee have bean madej
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% 1 gheep in four misaing.
Youra sinoarely
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